

1 10A NCAC 14J .0705 is proposed for reoption with substantive changes as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 14J .0705 PERSONAL HYGIENE ITEMS**

4 (a) Every inmate detained over 24 hours shall be issued without charge the following ~~items as appropriate:~~ items:

5 (1) ~~Toothbrush;~~ toothbrush;

6 (2) ~~Toothpaste~~ toothpaste or tooth powder;

7 (3) ~~Comb; and~~ comb;

8 (4) ~~Feminine~~ feminine hygiene ~~products.~~ products, if appropriate;

9 (5) deodorant; and

10 (6) shampoo.

11 (b) After ~~a newly admitted~~ an inmate has exhausted his or her initial supply of personal hygiene ~~items;~~ items listed in
12 Paragraph (a) of this Rule, each jail shall make ~~the listed~~ these items available either for inmate purchase or without
13 ~~charge.~~ charge, as determined by the jail.

14

15 *History Note: Authority G.S. 153A-221;*

16 *Eff. June 1, 1990;*

17 *Amended Eff. January 1, 1992. 1992;*

18 *Readopted Eff. December 1, 2018.*